

Grace Lee

UX DESIGNER | EDUCATOR | INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGNER

graceavocado.com
gracelee.ux@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I am a Designer with a background in UX/UI and Education, interested in the intersection of learning and technology. I have experience working in private schools, colleges, tutoring centers, outreach programs, museums, and EdTech startups.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019

Chef Koochooloo - *UI/UX, Instructional Design* | Mountain View, CA

- Product manager leading a team of UX designers and illustrators for the app
- Created low and mid fidelity wireframes for the fourth grade curriculum
- Designed curriculum and user tested them by going to schools and teaching them to children, and observing how they react to the framework of this program

2019-Present

Dunamis Harvest GM - *Website Designer* | Remote

- Designed website for the organization and coded it using CSS, HTML, JavaScript

2017-Present

Gallagher Learning Center - *Educator* | Saratoga, CA

- Created curriculum for online courses and in person tutoring, preparing students for the SATs, ACTs, ISEE, and HSPT exams

2016-2017

Mural Arts Program - *Graphic Designer* | Philadelphia, PA

- Designed information brochures and educational art posters using Photoshop and InDesign
- Organized data gathered from Program participants collected from surveys

2014-2016

Lydian Academy - *Teacher* | Menlo Park, CA

- Designed course curriculum for English, Math, and Social Studies classes in the middle school and high school level

2014

LA Museum of the Holocaust - *Getty Multicultural Education Intern, Bearing Witness Program Volunteer* | Los Angeles, CA

- Created an interactive audio tour by conducting interviews of Holocaust survivors and aligning their story with the museum layout
- Researched and created a tour about the Shanghai Ghettos

PROJECTS

2019

Star Crossed - *UI/UX Design* | <https://bit.ly/38RusVy>

StarCrossed is an app that connects people based on astrological and personal compatibility. It can be used for dating or finding friends.

2019

MemeFolder - *UI/UX Design* | <https://bit.ly/2rYAN0n>

MemeFolder is a cloud storage app that allows users to easily collect memes and reaction images from their social media, as well as edit photos so that they can create their own memes.

EDUCATION

2019

Bloc

UX Design Program

2017

University of Pennsylvania

Learning Science Technology, M.S.Ed

2014

UCLA

Linguistics & Asian Languages and Cultures, B.S. Comparative Literature, B.A. Computer Science, Minor

TOOLS & SKILLS

Curriculum Design
Teaching/Tutoring
Adult Learning Theory
Project Management
Visual Design
UX/UI Design
User Research & Testing
Personas & User Stories
Wireframing & Prototyping
Adobe Creative Suite
Sketch | Figma | Adobe XD
HTML | CSS | Javascript

LANGUAGES

English • Advanced
Korean • Intermediate
Japanese • Basic

VOLUNTEER

Code for San Jose
UX Wizards of South Bay